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Jegw.dmm 2,167 16th June 1076

Dr J Wallaco
Reginnal Director
Glasgow and VWest of Scotland
. Blood Transfusion Service
- Law Hospital
< Carluke
LANARKSHIRE
‘UL8 SES

Dear John

- INTERMEDIATE FACTOR VIXIX CONCENTRATE
’ N\all
Ko doubt you are aware of the interesting tolox convqrsation‘with
Dr Hopkins on this subject last week and have recognised the lettor
of ¢th June £rom Dr Davidson as being that intimated to Dr Hopkins.

Frankly, I cannot seo how, in tho foroscoable tuturo, wo can expoct

. substantial incroase in tho monthly production of factor VIII concontrato.
S8ince tho meoting in Mareh wo Mave issued in oxcess of 200 doso units
por month to tho West of Scotland Regilonal Transfusion Centro and I
presume that you havo passed the great bulk of this to Dr Davidson and
his ¢olloagues. The last roport of your stock situation (18th lay)
showod that you had only 200 dosc units in stock.

The problens of increasing the commissioning of our computor control
systen has caused production to be a 1littlo oratic during the last fow

‘ weoks and I expéct that this will continue until about tho ‘niddle of
July but we have managed, fairly woll, to keop up our production of
Zactor VIII and woe are continuing to use fresh frozen plasma within
two weeks of recoption at the PFC. This moans that wo have no buffer
stock against the possibility of fall of supply during the houd;ry
genson and, indedd, I already detect a slight slackening in tho volumes
being recedived., liot vithstand:l.ng this I think that you can rely on
recaiving at least 150 dose units por month and hopefully this will F—
incroase since our issue o SPPB is now coming very closo (porhnps
enoeding) to the level of six doses por thousand population per year
which it was considered would meet the full vdlume replacement
roquirensnts of Scotland. Dr Hopkins has suggested that tho failure of
your/
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. ponsible for some tinc past. Tbis, of course, could have a substantial

SNB.007.0865

Dr John Vallaco
Rogional Director - 2 - 15th June 1978

your frecze drying capacity may havo the effect that, for a tinme at
loast, we shall receive noro frosh plasnma €rom the West than has beon

effect on our ability to produce factor VIII as tho intormediato
concentrate,

I am disappointed at the reaction from Dr Davidson to ‘tho usc of the
factor viII concentrate dorivod from cryosupor. One can woll imagine
that he would prefor oryoprocipitate but that is hardly the point at
1saua.

Roferring to the declarod need for factor VIII in tho West of Scotland,
your own figures on cryoprocipitate production and my own knowledgo of
the factor VIII issued from here to the West I find difficulty in
undoratandlng why Dr Davidscn has had to supplément with a f44r amount
of commercial product. This can only nmean that ho has a personsl
pre!orenco for the commercial product or the actual rate of usage of
factor VIII has {ncreasod again in the Wost. In any ovent it would be
intoresting to know bow nuch commorcisl material is being purchased by
Glangow Royal Infirnmary since I !eol thnt thiz nust have an 1nportant
boaring on any forward ostimating done- by the blood transfusion sorvice.
Ve can hardly:be accused of failuro to. noet clinical roquirenent if wo
are no alloved cover accessrto the infornation available.

It appears. to mo that the time has now come whon a register of
haenophiliacs should be established and tho Baemoppllia Tieatment Contre
should be required to show who got what and how often on a monthly basis,
Sinpa there -are fewer than 500 patients and only 20% of those are
regularly important to the overall supply problem it would scem that the

.compilation of such & registor and its maintenance would be a relatively

ninor operation.snOne realises that this could be construod ns. an
intringonent on the clinical reponsibility of the Haoemophilie Contre
Director but it must also be part of that responsibility to assist the
nsnnrnnco of adequato supply of product, In.a situation whore the Minister
of Hoalth has instituted a policy of national solf sufficieoncy (which we
have all applauded to some extont) it bocomos essontial to dofine what we
mean by self. sufficioncy. Various estimates have boen prepared both for
Scotland ‘and for the UR &8s a whole and we have all -attonded far too many
neotings in discussion of the problem to reach, at tho proscnt time, what
appears to be a point of total confusion.

In absence of (enoral Joffroy I propose to copy this letter to Dr Mcintyre
at tho Scottish Home .and Health Dopartment with tho roquost that the
natter of a registor of haemophiliacs, togother with a consumption record,
be placed-on the agenda for the noxt meeting of Transfusion Directors and
Haemophilia Centre Directors. 1 think ho should also he askod 'to obtain,
fox the noeting, a record of -all factor VIII used in the West of Scotland
in tho poriod from 1ot March 1076 to include matorial fronm all sources;
cryoprocipitate, Scottish Interncdiate Factor VIIXI' and products of:
connercial origin.

With kindest regards

Yours sincorely

JOHN G WATT
Scientific Director ..
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